Marchese, Deborah

From: Scott, Jimmy

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 4:19 PM

To: Koontz, Lori; Hinton, Joseph

Cc: Marchese, Deborah

Subject: FW: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

Please see string below, just want to make sure we are all on the same page. It appears that Middlesex would not have
an issue with coming back and paving the north portion of Hancock.

From: Jeffrey Begovich [mailto:jbegovich@tierraeng.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 1:16 PM

To: Scott, Jimmy <JScott@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: Fwd: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Wills <jwills@middlesexco.com>

Date: April 7, 2016 at 10:58:16 AM EDT

To: Jeff Begovich <jbegovich@tierraeng.com>

Subject: Fwd: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

FYI - See below.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>

Date: April 7, 2016 at 10:52:30 AM EDT

To: James Wills <jwills@middlesexco.com>

Cc: "Blazowski, Jeff" <jeff.blazowski@aecom.com>

Subject: FW: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

They are paving Northbound on Saturday from the South end of the job and currently
plan on stopping at the point the county identified just North of Fosgate Road. Melody
also doesn’t have any concern with having to finish the section separately if an
agreement is not made. Also note- The Melanie that Lori mentions at the bottom of the
email is not our TMC Paving Melody. Apparently it is someone else at the

county. Melody has not indicated to the county that we would be working out a
contract.

Based on Jeff's initial plan and the plan that the county provided this would work out
ok. Jeffis reviewing this with his design team today.
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From: Melody Dearborn

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:06 AM

To: Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middlesexco.com>

Cc: Robert A. McNamara <rmcnamara@middlesexco.com>
Subject: RE: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

Saturday, TMC is paving the North Bound outside lane from the South end of the project
(South of old SR 50) to the line that Joe with Lake County painted at the North end of
the project just North of Fosgate. We are NOT going all the way to the current North
limits in the Pospiech project plans. So If TMC construction does not work out a deal
with Lake County to include this in their contract we can just finish that pull before we
complete our paving for Pospiech. Not an issue.

From: Cary Strzepek

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Melody Dearborn <mdearborn@middlesexco.com>
Subject: FW: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

I am going to call you in a few to discuss below email

From: James Wills

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Cary Strzepek <cstrzepek@middiesexco.com>

Subject: Fwd: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

See below and let Bert know. Also check with Melanie and get an update. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeffrey Begovich <jhegovich@tierraeng.com>

Date: April 7, 2016 at 9:39:57 AM EDT

To: James Wills <jwills@middlesexco.com>

Subject: Re: N Hancock Rd -- Pospeich end/Middlesex begin

Pospiech the Hancock contractor
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 9:12 AM, James Wills <jwills@middlesexco.com>
wrote:

I'm tied up all day at D7 with Gateway Express. | am
calling into our weekly owner meeting with FTE to
discuss,




Who s telling you Middlesex is paving that area on
Saturday?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2016, at 8:41 AM, Jeffrey Begovich
<jbegovich@tierraeng.com> wrote:

Let's talk today. From what |
understand Middlesex paving wants to
pave this area Saturday. What is your
schedule today. | have a busy schedule.
In meeting from now till 11, lunch
meeting , and meeting with city at 3.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Koontz, Lori"
<LKoontz@lakecountyfl
Bov>

Date: April 7, 2016 at
8:30:05 AM EDT

To: "Schneider, Fred"
<FSchneider@lakecoun
tyfl.gov>, "Scott,
Jimmy"
<JScott@lakecountyfl.g
ov>, "Kirkland, Alan”
<akirkland@lakecounty
fl.gov>, Jeffrey
Begovich
<jbegovich@tierraeng.c
om>

Subject: N Hancock Rd
-- Pospeich
end/Middlesex begin

I spoke with Melanie
this morning and she
doesn't see a problem
with doing an
agreement with
Middlesex for the FC
and striping. We'll
need a scope of work
and their cost to
accompany the
agreement. Barnett is
also on board with it.




So.... Please get with
Middlesex to see if
they are interested
and at a cost we find
reasonable. Let me
know if I need to
start drafting that
agreement.

Thanks,
lori

Lorl L. Koontz |
Road Operations
plvision Manager |
Lake County Public
wWorks Departiment |
B52-343-6439

James Wills

The Middlesex Corporation

Vice President Construction — Southeast Region
10801 Cosmonaut Blvd,

Orlando, FL 32824

Office: 407-515-3567

Fax: 407-206-3558

Mobile: 362-634-3916
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Cary Strzepek

The Middlesex Corporation
Project Manager

10801 Cosmonaut Blvd
Orlando, FL. 32824

Office: 407-206-0077

Fax:

Mobile: 407-450-4701
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Melody Dearborn
Middlesex Paving, LLC
Estimator/Project Manager
10801 Cosmonaut Blvd,
Orlando, FL 32824

Office; 407-515-3582

Fax; 407-206-3559

Mobile; 352-267-3050
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